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To: Ann Machado 
 Zoning Specialist 
  City of Portland  
 
From: Rik Jordan 
 Portland Pump Co. 
 
Re: Century Tire 
 185Kennebec Street 
 Portland Maine  
 

Portland Pump was contracted to excavate an area at the Century Tire location to determine if there was an.   
underground tank in the parking lot on the Kennebec St. side. MAI Environmental and Portland pump did find 
a 3,000 gallon tank on site we contact the DEP they gave us permission to remove the tank and showed up on 
site shortly after to observe and ask a few questions. The tank was had water in it was pumped out by Enpro 
and tank was removed. 

 
I have been in touch with DEP and in the process of filling out the necessary paper work for them. I will 
forward copies to you when I have them all signed.  
 

 
Please let me know if you have any questions.  

 
 
 

If you have any questions please feel free to contact me 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Rik Jordan 


